Dear ACL LAG Member

After a lot of hard work | am pleased to be able to send you the ACL response to the LAA Civil Legal
Aid Bills Consultation which was sent to the LAA yesterday.

We are expecting that a response to this will be published by September 2021 and we will be
monitoring this and will let you know when we hear anything more.

In the meantime the situation remains that Legal Aid Bills may be subitted either to the Court or to
the LAA via CCMS which ever you prefer.

Kind regards

Bob Baker
Co-Chair ACL LAG

e® s: Association

i ACL & of Costs
':-’ - Lawyers

Association of Costs Lawyers, Herringbone House, Lion Road, Palgrave, Diss, Norfolk IP22 1AL
Tel: 0203 174 0967 E: enquiries@costslawyer.co.uk www.associationofcostslawyers.co.uk

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If received by you in error you must
take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender as soon as possible.

The Association of Law Costs Draftsmen Limited trading as ACL. Registered in England and Wales.

Registered Office: 16 Broad Street, Eye, Suffolk IP23 7AF. Company Number 01330762


mailto:enquiries@costslawyer.co.uk
http://www.associationofcostslawyers.co.uk/

